



history

Peterhof is a small town, suburb of St. Petersburg. It is located on the shores of the Gulf of Finland, at a distance about 30 kilometers south-west of the center of St. Petersburg.

Peterhof got its name from the German word Peterhof
- "Peter's Court". From 1944 to 1997 the town was
called "Petrodvorets".

Peterhof was founded in 1710 as the emperor's country residence. It received the city status in 1762.

















